From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Perlner, Ray A. (Fed)

Subject: FW: Meet today or tomorrow?

Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:50:40 AM
Ray,

Okay, we can catch him tomorrow sometime.
Dustin
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Meet today or tomorrow?
Hi Dustin,

How about tomorrow? I'll be at NIST, pretty much all day. Thanks, and sorry I've been busy with other stuff lately...

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 9:28:16 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: Meet today or tomorrow?

Yi-Kai,
Do you have some time today or tomorrow to work with Ray and I to go over the CFP and FAQ’s? Let me

know. Thanks,

Dustin
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